Thorne Bay School

ADVISORY SCHOOL COUNCIL Minutes

Date: 5.18.22

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84812754764?pwd=8NoMCCzBBKdExHMHIT08rVPRcmNSKB.1

Meeting ID: 848 1275 4764

Passcode: 858772

I. Call to order: Meeting called to order at 4:09pm

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Attendance: Joanna Schneider, Rose Mathis, Amy Jennings, Loubeth Vaughn, Alyssa
Howell, Eric John, Bianca Delvecchio, Dallin Mendonsa. Anthony Lovell, Deidre Jenson

IV. Approval of Minutes (4/27/22): <u>Minutes</u> Loubeth motions to approve. Amy Seconds.
Motion Passes.

V. Approval of agenda: Anthony motions to approve. Loubeth seconds. Motion passes.

VI. People to be Heard:

Thorne Bay Track Team - Current question: Does the track team need to fundraise for coaches and chaperones, or just student travel? Previously we were under the impression that it was just for student travel. Total expenditure for track that we borrowed from the ASC is \$929.00. The total amount fundraised so far is approximately \$224.00 off of Concessions and \$195 for the color run, with a total of \$419. We have done all of the fundraisers we planned, but had low attendance at the Color Run. The current proposal for making the rest of the funds, to reach half, is to see if the ASC would like to buy back those extra supplies from the color run for \$75 and then sell them to a coach or for a fundraising event next year. The district is willing to pay for the second half of the debt that Track has.

VII. Student Council Report (5min):

We had prom last Friday night, we had dinner, dancing, and bingo. It was fun and those that attended had a good time. The Student Council worked hard to set up and decorate it on Friday Morning. There were about 30 students coming from Coffman Cove, Naukati, Hollis and Thorne Bay. There was one black light that broke, but all other supplies have been put away in the storage that the school has. In the future, it is suggested that Prom be a committee event and not just all on one person's shoulder.

VIII. Communications (5 min): None

- IX. Individual/Committee Reports (5 min):
 - A. Athletic Director: none
 - B. Coaches: none
 - C. Extracurricular Activities/Non-Sports Related: none
 - D. Testing Coordinator: none
 - E. Curriculum Coordinator: nothing new to report

X. Administrative Reports:

- A. Superintendent's Report and Training (20min.): none.
- B. Principal's Report:
 - a. School Parent and Family Engagement Policy
 - b. Title 1 Schoolwide Plan
 - c. Wolverine Student of the Year for K-8 and for 9-12
 - K-8 Wolverine Student of the year, as voted by staff, is Tristan Dolan.
 - 9-12 Wolverine Student of the year, as voted by staff, is Lucille Nelson.

XI. ASC Reports

A. Advisory School Council Treasurer's Report: We had to pay Naukati \$70 for the volleyball tournament to pay for the food vouchers given to the Thorne Bay Student

Volunteers. We have the paperwork for this. We need to make sure that we have guidelines to differentiate between High School Tournaments and Middle School or Elementary Tournaments.

There was a check that was lost, but then found. It was unable to be deposited because the amount written on the line was incorrect. So we had to write out another check for \$394.00.

B. ASC Chairman Report/Items for Advisory School Council Consideration: None XII. Agenda

A. Wolverine Student of the Year for K-8 and 9-12

K-8 Wolverine Student of the year, as voted by staff, is Tristan Dolan.

9-12 Wolverine Student of the year, as voted by staff, is Lucille Nelson.

We will be giving certificates and explaining the use of this money to the recipients.

B. Buy back extra color run supplies from the Track Team for \$75.

Loubeth motions to approve the buying of the extra color run supplies from the track team for \$75 and to keep these supplies on hand for future fundraisers. Tony seconds. Motion passes.

XIII. Next regularly scheduled ASC meeting is Wednesday August 31, 2022 at 4pm.

XIV. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 5:07pm